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Pamela Cole

From: Sam Thomas <samt@lenityarchitecture.com>

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 8:59 AM

To: Pamela Cole; Robinson, Michael C.

Subject: RE: Riverbend Phase II Discussion

Hi Pamela, 

 

Please add the 120-day extension to SPR-ADJ21-25 as of today. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Sam Thomas 

Senior Land Use Specialist 
 

 
 

3150 Kettle Ct SE, Salem, OR 97301 

o 503 399 1090  f 503 399 0565 

w lenityarchitecture.com 

 

From: Pamela Cole <PCole@cityofsalem.net>  

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 1:55 PM 

To: Robinson, Michael C. <MRobinson@SCHWABE.com>; Sam Thomas <samt@lenityarchitecture.com> 

Subject: RE: Riverbend Phase II Discussion 

 

The Planning Administrator / Deputy Director of Community Development agreed that completion of the Validation of 

Unit of Land could be a condition of approval for the SPR-ADJ21-25 decision. 

 

Please let me know when I can officially add the 120-day extension. 

 

Thanks. 

 

 

Pamela Cole 

Planner II 

City of Salem | Community Development Department 

555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem OR  97301 

pcole@cityofsalem.net | 503-540-2309 

Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 

 

 

 

From: Robinson, Michael C. <MRobinson@SCHWABE.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 12:53 PM 

To: 'Sam Thomas' <samt@lenityarchitecture.com>; Pamela Cole <PCole@cityofsalem.net> 

Subject: RE: Riverbend Phase II Discussion 
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Let’s use my conference line: 1-800-545-0953,,5037963756# 

  

Michael C. Robinson 

Shareholder 

Direct: 503-796-3756 

Mobile: 503-407-2578 

mrobinson@schwabe.com 

  

Schwabe Williamson & Wyatt 

Please visit our COVID-19 Resource page 

  

      

  

-----Original Appointment----- 

From: Sam Thomas <samt@lenityarchitecture.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 10:01 AM 

To: Sam Thomas; Pamela Cole; Robinson, Michael C. 

Subject: Riverbend Phase II Discussion 

When: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 1:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 

Where: 3-Way Phone Call 

  

Sam/Mike to call Pamela at 503-540-2309. 

 

 
__________________________________________________________  

 

NOTICE: This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney 

work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or 

distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. 

If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.  


